

CHELMSFORD HOCKEY CLUB

| | |
|----------------------|---|
| | No written report received, Spencer Wilcox gave verbal update |
| 1 i | Election of Officers |
| 1 2 | To appoint an accountant to review the accounts Edmund Carr and Sons Proposed Seconded |
| 1 3 | Any other business None |
| | Meeting closed and finished 21:30 |

Ursula Heelis
Acting Secretary
June 2017

Checked and signed.....

OFFICERS FOR ELECTION AT THE CHELMSFORD HC AGM ON 23rd June 2017 standing for 2017/18

P – proposed
S – seconded

| Office | Present holder | Standing for 2016/17 | Candidate | Comment |
|--------------------------|-------------------|----------------------|-----------|---|
| President | Nigel King | Spencer Wilcox | | P – David Kitchiner S – Nigel King |
| Chairman | David Kitchiner | David Kitchiner | | P – Chris Beach S – Kath MacDonald |
| Treasurer | Chris Randall | Karen Gibson | | P – Sally Dalton S- Kath MacDonald |
| Secretary | Sarah Burns | Ursula Heelis | | P – Peter Hollebon S – Kirsty Dailly |
| Club Development Officer | Sally Dalton | Sally Dalton | | P – Marie Kirkham S – Kath MacDonald |
| Club Captain | James McCann | James McCann | | P – David Kitchiner S -Kat Hales |
| Chair of Junior section | Kathryn MacDonald | Kathryn MacDonald | | P – Sally Dalton S – Anna Hunter |
| Junior secretary | David Ireland | | ??? | P – S - |
| Fixture Secretary | Fred Matthews | Wendy Dicks | | P – Kirsty Dailly S- Sally Dalton |
| Umpires Liaison Officer | Bunny King | Bunny King | | P – Nigel King S – Brian Heelis |
| Club Umpires Secretary | Bunny King | Bunny King | | P – Nigel King S – Brian Heelis |
| Facilities manager | Vacant | David Farmer | | P – Spencer Wilcox S – David Kitchiner |
| Kit Manager | Darren Davies | Darren Davies | | P – Peter Hollebon |

| | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|---|
| | | | | S – Sally Dalton |
| Sports Club rep | Chelsey Claridge | Spencer Wilcox | | P – Spencer Wilcox S – Ursula Heelis |
| Selection co-ordinator (ladies 4-7s) | Kirsty Dailly | Kirsty Dailly | | P – Marie Kirkham S – Kat Hales |
| Selection co-ordinator (men's 3s-6s) | James McCann | | ??? | |
| Men's - East League | Adam Hunter | | Men's 1s captain | |
| Ladies - Essex league | Kirsty Dailly | Kirsty Dailly | | P – Kat Hames S – Marie Kirkham |
| Ladies - East League | Marie Kirkham | Marie Kirkham | | P – Kat Hales S – Anna Hunter |
| Adult Membership secretary | Kat Hales | Gill Collins | | P – Kat Hales S – Adam Hunter |
| Junior Membership Secretary | Nikki Tuff | | Gill Collins? | P - S - |
| Welfare Officer | Kathryn McDonald & Amanda Waite | Amanda Waite & Kath MacDonald | | P - S - |
| Social Secretary | Chelsey Claridge & Tom Fanger | Lucy Arnold & Alex Nicol | | P - Kirsty Dailly S – Sally Dalton |
| Bar Secretary | Robert Nourse | | ??? | P - S - |
| Press officer & media relations | Georgia Herron | | ???? | P - S - |
| Internal comms/website/ | Ally Jiggins | Ally Jiggins | | P – Kirsty Dailly S – Karen Gibson |
| Tournament Officer | Sam Wilkinson | Sam Wilkinson | | P – Kirsty Dailly S – Karen Gibson |
| Junior Social Sec | | | ???? | |
| Junior Tournament Officer | Sam Wilkinson | Jo Baker | | |
| Captains and managers | | | | P – David Kitchiner S – Ian Hunter |
| 1st XI manager (ladies) | Ursula Heelis | Sam Menear | | |
| 1st XI manager (men's) | Vacant | Angus Rayner | | |
| 1st XI ladies | Kate Maxey | Coach to appoint | | |
| 1st XI men's | Adam Hunter | Coach to appoint | | |
| 2nd XI ladies | Kat Hales | | ?? | |
| 2nd XI men's | Rich De Boltz | | ?? | |
| 3rd XI ladies | Jo Guy | Jo Guy | | |
| 3rd XI men's | Richard Dickinson | | | |

| | | | | |
|---------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|
| 4th XI ladies | Gill Collins | Lucy Arnold | | |
| 4th XI men's | Richard Ross | Rob Dyer | | |
| 5th XI ladies | Kirsty Dailly | Kirsty Dailly | | |
| 5th XI men's | Paul Fielding | Paul/Matt? | | |
| 6 th XI men's | Matt Gore | Paul/Matt? | | |
| 6 th XI ladies | Holly Goody | Sue Rhodes | | |
| 7 th XI ladies | Suzanne Bolwell-Davies | Suzanne Bolwell-Davies | | |
| 7 th XI men's | NA | Paul/Matt? | | |
| Vets XI men's | Nigel Seager | | | |
| Evergreens | Peter Hollebon | Peter Hollebon | | |
| Ladies Vets | Nick Kitchiner | | | |
| Indoor Men's (Essex) | Simon King | NA | | |
| Mixed XI | Nicole Hull | Jack Meer | | |
| VPs | As current | As current | | |
| Reviewer of accounts | Edmund Carr and Sons | | | P – Chris Randall S – Bryan Heelis |

Please note:

The Management Committee should be consulted on any nominations for VP before the AGM. Nominations will not be accepted at the AGM